
ADDENDUM #01 

RFB – 163447 CNHS Security Fence Project 

04.28.2025 

 

PROPOSALS MUST BE RECEIVED ON OR BEFORE FRIDAY, May 05, 2025 BY 5:00 P.M. CT TO BE 
CONSIDERED.  

 

 

QUESTIONS SUBMITTED FROM INTERESTED PARTIES: 

1. Does the 300’ include all gates?  
 
Yes, for estimating purposes. Site verification is the bidder’s responsibility. 
 

2. Will there be two single swing gates on each fence?  
 
Yes 
 

3. Are there any plans or specs for this job?  
 
Details included in bid documents. 
 

4. The wire is calling for 9g in the bid, generally for coated wire it is at least 8g. Can this be adjusted 
for bidding purposes? 
 
Yes. All bidders to include 8 gauge coated wire. 
 

5. Will the posts be set into the ground or concrete at the Redbird location in Sallisaw? And 
please verify for the location of Vinita as well.  
 
All posts to be set in concrete per the detail provided in bid documents. Vinita site to 
match. 
 
 
 



 


